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Removal of the upper tower (ornamental spire): perma-brickiag of the ex-
terior without structural or ornamental changs, for a church previously
of white or light painted over brick, and receat interior liturgical ..
chaages have not critically altered the character of the church as a
most ornate Gothic piece.

At dedication time, the Newark vaily Advertiser, October 26, , 1861, Sald
in excerpt: "The building is 140 feet long by 56 wide, w1th central and
side aisles, arched ceiling, etc. It is built of brick, ia Gothic style,
with turrets, battlements, and weatheriags of Newark iree-stone." The
tower, spire & bells, and alter work ware completed after the dedication.
Keaneth B. Schnall, in his 1965 Thesis gives detailed aduitional descrip-
tion from which is excerpted the following: Entrance to the central
nave aisle is through a heavily carved vestibule under the central tower.
The ceiling in the nave is braced by nine collar beam braces that grip
against the ceiling and rest on nize clustersd piers, wave piers appear
to carry the weight of 1ot only the ceiliag, but also add streagth to the
hizh side walls. Ceiling braces similar to those in the ceatral nave
support the ceiling in the side aislss, | These braces rest on small corbel
on the side aisle walls. &£izht long narvow wiadows break the side aisle
walls., These windows rest between side #2ll buttressiag. The side aislies
contain pews and run the same length as the nave. Two side altars are at
sach aisle ead. The apse is rouad and is the width of the nave with two
long aarrow lancet windows that are behiad the heavy wooden Gothic altar
which occupies most of the space in the apse. The intarior of the church
is heavily decorated with dacals aad gold gilt reflecting the national
backgrounds of its parishioners over the years., The pews aand floors are
of wood and match the warmth of the heavy carved wainscotting., A small
room which is an extaasion of the north aisls is used for the baptistery,
ahile a similar area forward of the south aislz is the stairwell to the

sculpture is located on the third pier from the altar south aislss. The
orzaa and choir loft runs the width of the rear of the aave. It is sup-
ported in the rear by the last piers in the north anu south aisles. Most
of the room in the organ loft is taken up by the organ wiich almost ob-
scurss a loag laacet wiadows in the facade, Two 1ong side windows caa be
sa2a on each of the loft's sides., The organ is very large and rests under
the ceatr:l tower. /The buildiag's ceatrel tower with flaaqug sides aad
diagonal buttressia: is thrust in froat of the facade, This buttressing
forms t.uo long lines that frame the eatire facade., The diagoazal buttress
is mounted wivh long pianacles that, at oae time, had carved fiaials. The
ceatral toser has two deeply set loqs lancet wiadoss that are set apart
by a rouad wiadow w#within a square frame. DButtressiag on the tower froat
acts as aa acceat to the loag laacet w~iadoas that flaak the tONer. Long
louvsrsd windoss similar in shape to those in the tower are LOC
each sige of the bell gdblG. A roa of buttressing is loca@;ﬁ{_ Jeeh /9
d

orgaa loft. A Gothic pulpit with a carvsd canopy aad a place for religious
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ISTATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
This church has three major areas of signific.nce, within which sub-areas
would seem to group: (1) Architectural, (2) The German church, that is
Ste. Peter's for its history, charities, etc. aad (3) The current church,
Jueen of Angels, the most strategic Catholic outreach miiistry to the
black people of the parish itself and more, the eatire ceatral ward of
Newark,

The first church, a Germaa (RC) parish, to be known as St. Peter's, wJas
originated on Belmont Aveaue in 1854 & 1855 under the Reverend liartin
dasslinger. Father Godfried Prieth, bora in Graua, Tyrol aad educated
at Brixea aad at Schwartz, in 1855 begaa 26 years as priest at St. Peter'd.
According to two newspaper accouats of much detail, the present church
was dedicatad October 27, 180l. Father Prieth was succeeded by Father
Sebatian Messmer who became Archbishop of Milwaukee. In 1887, an ad-
Joining school was erected, aad in 1897, a large St. Pster's Orphaaage,
with chapel was built oa Lyons Avsnue, about two miles farther out, and
it was to this location that the depleted, lingering St. Peter's parish
eveatually telsscoped. .

The Belmoat Aveaue facilities were left to the essentia.ly black parish
of Queea of Angels Church, which never had good facilities and those
largely Jestroyed by fire. Ia the 1960's, the 1e.ly relocated Queea of
Angels Parish refurbished the exterior aid in 1971 redecoratad the in-
terior, without extsasive structural chaage in most regards. The Queen of]
Angels ministry of the 1960's under Father Carey was notable for its
#arm social outreach into the commuaity aid for the stimulation of dra-
matics, musicals aad maay other cultural activities, Father William
Linder, in succession to Father Carey, additionally related the iategrated
clerical, aad lay leadership to othasr socially reform-minded commuaity
leadership, at a critical time ia the city's history, the aotable veaturs
beiny the New Community Corporation, ai indigenous .community group well
advanced tosard renewiag up to L6 acres of projacted urban reaewal area
near the church in an imaginative in-towa, new town, iacluding a wide
offering of reasonably priced housing.

The Newark vaily Advertiser in two articles oa the 26th aad 28th of October
1861, names Otto Gsantaer as the architect. He is presumably of German
extraction but as of September, 1971, no other refereaces oa him have
beea located aad no German sources have bezn tried. But architect Jtto
Gsantner certainly designed aid superintended a most oruate and unusual
work insiue ana out, He appareatly had a most formiuable array of con-~
tractors aid artisaas assisting him as indicatsd from the same news
article. Jonathan Fairchild, masoa, Baird, stone cutter, (Continuad)
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The Catholic Church in New Jersey, pp. 329-330.
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Snaw, Jilliam H. The History of

Newark Daily Advertissr, October 26, 27 aad 28, 1861, articles oa church

Schnall, Keaaeth B, A 1965 Thesis, "A Survey of ucclesiastical Architec
ture Built in Newark irom 1810-1865", Wewsark Stace College, a
copy oa file at Newark Public Library.
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion

in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is: o
Local fy]

The recommended

National [T} State []

Na
Richard J.

Title

Date

I hereby certify that this property is included in the
National Register.

/ /ZQ‘NA SIZM ZMA/

Chief, Office of Archeology and Hjsforic Preservation

| /9/446/72,

Date

ATTEST:

Keeper of The

Date
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Allea & Clayton, carpenters, J.H.G. Hawes, furnace & gas fittiags, Koevoets,
paiating, A. Metz, fresco-paiating, Hamtlton & Son of New York, stained
glass wiadoas aad Jardine & Soa of New York, organ. The eatire cost of the
building and furaituré was $22,500 and #ill seat about 1,000 persoas.

This church caa be compared in elaboration to aaother Germaa church, St.
Alphosus' of Baltimore by noted Robert Cary Lonz or St. Philomenas!'
Pittsburgh, demolished., Also probably attributed to Long-~both also (RC).
See P.B.Stanton book., These sstablish some Germaa churchas in the U.S.

as either influeatial or ia some respects comparable, Another subject of
some comparability is Newark's St. Patrick'!'s Protestant Cathedral, built

in 1850, All contexts bear exploration for the most oraate subjsct of this
submission. St., Peter's reared its ornave spire aad loag, sleader, tall
Gothic nave, in a city already replste with great meetianghouse spires, from
Jeorgian to _Gothic. However, that some of our Germaa churches should
feature formidable center spires, of Gothic virsions of the faglish meet-
inghouse church (as Gothic replaced the Georgian or other classical meeting-
houses), is not attributable more necessarily to British ianfluence than to
German. TFor Germaay, from the parish level to Ulm aand Freiburg Cathedrals
(as great Germaa symbols) had maay center-spired aad long-naved prototypes
in Gothic by the time of ths German Trans-Atlaatic migrations. It, there-
fors, takes someone more highly skilled at Gothic detail to sift-out
daglish from Germaa Gothic detailed expression aad say which or both,
stroagly influenced St. Peter's. In aay eveat, the long high nave in its
formaiism is parallel to Aaglican (high church) Gothic Revival, but it is
equally coansistent with German liturgical formalism, (Catholic, Lutheran

or othars),

Congressional Representation
Joseph G. Minish, Coagressmai (11th vistrict)

Clifford P. Cass, U,S.Senator
Harrisoa A, Williams, U.S.Seaator




